

YAC members in attendance

Anna Stepchin, Jeff Kessler, Will Herzog, Max Shein, Gary Thomas, Rae Hamilton, Jesse Hunley, Angela Kang, Jillian Perry, Shannon Stussy, and Romell Calloway. Erin Patton attended as guest.

SEPTA REPRESENTATIVES IN ATTENDANCE

George Spellman

Chair's Report:

Jeff debriefed the GM team presentation, introduced the possible logo designs and led voting. 1+1 policy was emphasized and email requirements were explained. Discussed the previous public hearings and the projects and new database for the new plenary period. Goals for summer meetings were discussed such as Annual Operating Plan and outreach events. Capital Budget Public Hearing will be taking place on April 28th.

Outreach and Communication Report:

More summer outreach events are to be discussed, as member's availabilities are sorted. Member recruitment is needed as members are aging out of YAC.

Service Evaluation

NPT should be completed by November 19th.

General Discussion

Next meeting set as April 22nd, 2014 at 6:00 PM.

May plenary meeting will take place on May 16th, 2014 at 4:30 PM.